From: Certificate of Insurance

To: Dana Nelson; Certificate of Insurance
Cc: Karyn Sashi; Victoria Ulysse
Subject: FW: COI - Thermo Air
Date: Saturday, August 31, 2024 12:57:30 PM
Attachments: Thermo Air.pdf
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From: Dana Nelson <DNELSON@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 3:53 PM

To: Certificate of Insurance <COl@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Karyn Sashi <KSASHI@hollywoodfl.org>; Victoria Ulysse <vulysse@HollywoodFL.org>
Subject: COIl - Thermo Air

Hi,
Please confirm the attached COl is acceptable.

Thank you,

Dana Nelson, LEED AP BD+C

Construction Management Support Services Manager
City of Hollywood

Department of Design & Construction Management
Office: 954-921-3992

Cell: 754-295-6950

E-mail: Dnelson@hollywoodfl.or
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
08/29/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

A & H Insurance Services
3312 Griffin Road

RAMECT  Darlene Lauzurique
AS o, Ext:_(954) 239-8773

| RobREss: darlene@autohomeins.net

;@E.ﬂ_o}ﬂ} 251-1423

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

_Fort Lauderdale S ~ FL 33312 | INsurRer A: Berkshire Hathaway Direct Insurance Company -
INSURED INSURER B :
Thermo Air Inc INSURERC : _
2875 N 29 AVE INSURER D : R E— o
INSURERE :
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ey TYPE OF INSURANCE W§

POLICY NUMBER

[ POLICYEFF | POLICY EXP
{MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DD/YYYY)

> | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

| cLams-maoe | X occur

Al ] N9BP879617

| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

>§_ POLICY ‘:I ?ERgr- D LOC

LIMITS
. EACH OGCURRENCE s 2,000,000
| PREMISES (£ occurence) S 100,000

| MED EXP (Any one person) | 55,000

08/01/2024 | 09/01/2025 | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | 5 2,000,000
|'s 4,000,000

| GENERAL AGGREGATE
PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | 54,000,000

OTHER:
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY %c;t\:ﬂm%gtsmmﬁ LIMIT [3
| | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | 5
| OWNED | SCHEDULED = =T —
| auTosonLy | auTOS | EODIEVINMURY (Esrisccidant IS
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE S
| AUTOS ONLY . AUTOS ONLY | {Per accidant)
: : .
| UMBRELLALIAB | | occur | EACHOCCURRENCE |8
| | EXCESS LIAB | CLAIMS-MADE | AGGREGATE S
DED | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ER ————— e
| E.L. EACH ACCIDENT |s

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
{Mandatory in NH)

| If yes, describe under

| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

YIN
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ‘:[ N/A

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT ' §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Certificate holder is include as additional insured including products and completed operations for general liability per CGL084 and auto liability when required
by written contract General Liability and Auto Liability are primary and non-contributory for the certificate holder when required by written contract. Waiver of
subrogation applies to general liability, auto liability, and workers' compensation for the certificate holders when required by written contract. Cancellation 30-
days' notice of cancellation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy terms and conditions

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
2600 HOLLYWOOD BLVD #303

HOLLYWOOD FL 33020

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Darlene Lacgarigoue

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

@ 1988-2015 AGQRR CQRPQRATIQN. All rights reserved.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

NNEDY

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
8/28/2024

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

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

1317 Citizens Blvd
Leesburg, FL 34748

Acrisure Southeast Partners Insurance Services, LLC

GRpEacT Diane Traynor

| FAX
(AIC, Noj:

| FAIONE,, xy: (305) 722-2663
| kbBHEss. dtraynor@acrisure.com

. INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE _NAIC #
— | insurera:FFVA Mutual Insurance Co 10385
INSURED | insurer B: Aspen American Insurance Company 43460
Thermo Air, Inc. | INSURERC: e — _
2875 North 29th Avenue INSURER D :
Hollywood, FL 33020-1505 ]
\ INSURERE : S =
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

INSR |

ADDL SUBR/
INS

" | POLICYEFF | POLICY EXP
MM/ DIYYYY)

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

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE D WvD POLICY NUMBER LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY | EAGH OCCURRENGE s
] ] | DAMAGE TO RENTED
il JiCLAIMS-MADE Jjoccur | PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | S )
1 _— MED EXP (Any one person) | §
b _ S | PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE | &
_ lpouey| | B Loc | PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | §
| OTHER: s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY I
___| ANYAUTO | BODILY INJURY {Perperson) | 5
OWNED SCHEDULED |
| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY {Per accident) | § =
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE
| AUTOSONLY || AUTOS ONLY |{Per accident) 1§
| 8
] UMBRELLA LIAB | OCCUR _EACH OCCURRENCE ls
| EXCESS LIAB | | CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE | g
| DED RETENTION § IS
A | WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY -.X_SIAIUIE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 1 X WC84008020592024A 9/1/2024 9/112025 | .| L.cH acciDENT s 1,000,000
?FF[CERFM MBER EXCLUDED? N/A/ | = i 1.000.000
Mandatory In NH) — | EL DISEASE-EAEMPLOYEE S 1 idatiefn
| If yes, describe under 1,000.000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § afhatint
B |[Equipment Floater IMOON7324 9/1/2024 | 9/1/2025 |Leased/Rented 175,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) . )
Waiver of subrogation applies to Workers' Compensation for the certificate holders when required by written contract. Cancellation 30-days’ notice of

cancellation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy terms and conditions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood
2600 Hollywood Blvd.
Hollywood, FL 33020

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF,

NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NI

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 AC

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

ORD CORPORATION. Alirights reserved.
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
08/29/2024

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO ﬂIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE I1SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the pollcy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

3 ST Courtney Gray

NAME:
Janine Tillman | PHONE ee. 772-380-0408 | {alc, No): 772-873-8063
10644 SW Village Okwy ADDRESs: Courtney.gray.ru82@statefarm.com
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34987 INSURER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE | nNace
INSURER A : State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Compam,' | 25178
(NSURED INSURER B :
Thermo Air, Inc INSURER C ;
2875 North 29th Ave INSURER D : =
Hollywood, FL 33020-1505 INSURERE : )
INSURERF :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

& TYPE OF INSURANCE m o POLICY NUMBER (BN YT g;%%?mm LMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE $
"DAMAGE TO RENTED
J CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea ocourrence) | $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE ler APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s
POLICY | Neer Loc PRODUGTS - COMP/OP AGG | §
OTHER: ! $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (et INGLEUMIT — |'s 1000000
X | ANY auTO BODILY INJRY (Per person) | §
A e R SCHEOULED Y | Y | L719475-C01-59A-001 09/01/2024 | 09/01/2025 | BOBILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
¥ | HIR NON-OWNED [ PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
| /A | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per aceidant)
| $
| | umerELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | RETENTION § i S
WORKERS GOMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN EATSEE
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? NIA
(Mnndntory In NR) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
ras, dascribe ui
gscmsrnou OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional R

may be i if more space is required)

Certificate holder (s Included as additional Insured including ongoing operations lor auto liability. Auto Liability Is primary and non-contributorywhen required by
wnitten contract. Waiver of subrogation applies to auto liability for the certificate holders when required by written cantract Cancellation 30-days’ natice
of cancellation applies except 10-days for non-payment of premium per policy terms and conditions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of Hollywood

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

2600 Hollywood Bivd.
Hollywood, FL 33020

ENTATVE (

ACORD 25 (2016/63)
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